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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gonzales, EL <ELgonzales@linnenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:02 AM
To: Amos, James (jamos@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Burton (mburton@diversifiedfsi.com)
Subject: FW: Linn - Skelly Unit #276 Work Plan
Attachments: Linn - Skelly Unit #276 Work Plan.pdf

Morning, Guys: Here is a work plan for your review and approval‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Thanks, E L 
 

From: Laura Flores [mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:43 AM 
To: Gonzales, EL 
Cc: Michael Burton 
Subject: Linn ‐ Skelly Unit #276 Work Plan 
 
Good morning, Mr. Gonzales. 
 
Attached is the work plan for the Skelly Unit #276. 
 
Pending your review and approval, we will get it submitted to BLM and NMOCD. 
 
Thank you, 
Laura   

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that may be 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly 
prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any 
attachments, from your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this email.  


